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Murphy, Erin L.
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From: Coulthard, Terese [tecoulthard@bizfilings.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 12:18 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: JALOPY JOE'S BAR, INC,

Hi,

Please add a new mailing address for this customer below to 16720 Beauclaire Court, Tavares, FL 32778-9790.

JALOPY JOE'S BAR, INC,

Document Number PO9000052369

FEI/EIN Number NONE
Date Filed 06/16/2009 ;__::_-g; 4
State FL n :
Status ACTIVE §§3 E =
If you need further information, please let me know. ;ﬁ :-f 2 :;1'
m - -
Also please email me back confirmation that this change has been made. ;"2 ;3 O
Ex »
Thanks, t =

Terese Coulthard
Processing Supervisor
BizFilings
1-800-981-7183 ext. 273
608-827-5300 ext. 273
608-827-5501 Fax
www.bizfilings,.com

BizFilings is not a law firm and does not provide legal advice. If legal advice is required, please seek the services
of an attorney. Read BizFilings' full disclaimer,

ﬁ Replacing printed documents with electronic communication is a great way to reduce your costs and have a
positive impact on the environment. For more tips, read Eight Ways to Go_Green from BizFilings.

From: corphelp {mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 10:52 AM QV\
To: Coulthard, Terese /N
Subject: RE: INC formation

You can reply back to this email corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us with your new address and we
will update our records. When you reply please include your corporate name and document

number.

Thank You
Cathy
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.,”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Coulthard, Terese [mailto:tcoulthard@bizfilings.com]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 2:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: INC formation

Hi,

I have a customer we just filled his documents for:
Jalopy Joe's Bar, Inc.

Under article two it ask for the business and mailing address. The address we listed is just for their business, but
ho mail is received there. Would I need to file a correction to list his business address first and then his mailing
address next under article 2? How should I correct this on the articles we filed?

Thanks,

Terese Coulthard
Processing Supervisor
BizFilings
1-800-981-7183 ext. 273
608-827-5300 ext, 273
6(08-827-5501 Fax
www.bizfilings.com

BizFilings is not a law firm and does not provide legal advice. If legal advice is required, please seek the services
of an attorney. Read BizFilings' full disclaimer,

Replacing printed documents with electronic communication is a great way to reduce your costs and have a
positive impact on the environment. For more tips, read Eight Ways to Go Green from BizFilings.
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